

GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM OFFICE OF THE CO-DISTRICT COMMISSIONER::: NADUAR ::: SONITPUR (TRANSFORMATION & DEVELOPMENT BARNCH)

Email ID - cdc-naduar@assam.gov.in

Contact No. 03715-291835

E-File No. 130768

Subject	Minutes of the Meeting of Co-District Development Committee, Naduar		
Date & Time	e & Time 08/01/2025		
Venue	IQAC Conference Hall THB College, Jamugurihat, Tezpur		
Participants	Annexure 1.1		

The meeting was presided over by Sri Raj Boruah, ACS, Co- District Commissioner, Naduar Co-District, Sonitpur. . At the outset, the CDC welcomed all the members present in the meeting. The discussion and decisions taken are summarized as follows:

AGRICULTRE

The Agriculture Development Officer presented key updates regarding status for Naduar Co-District . He has informed that in PM KISAN's 18th installment benefitted 6,200 farmers released on 05/10/2024, with 350 new applications submitted in the past two months. Under PMFBY-Rabi 2024-25 total 540 farmers have registered for Mustard, Potato and maize cultivation. Last date for registration under PMFBY for summer paddy and sugarcane is 15th February 2025.. Under 3 ADO circles Jamuguri, Chilabandha, Dhalaibil total 373.84 MT Paddy has been procured benefiting 67 farmers.

Under RKVY and NFSM facilitated seeds and input distribution among farmers for both RABI and Sali crops. A digital crop survey mapped 18,848 plots using Agri Stack Three FPCs- Chowkighat, Shyamal, and Sonitpur—are supporting farmers. For Crop diversification oilseeds like mustard, Niger, and linseed, along with pulses like lentils and peas post-Sali paddy, with seeds distributed.

Under HMNEH, 2024-25 Strawberry (Florida festival varity) Seedlings, mulching material, Vermi bed, Sprayer, Brush cutter have been distributed.

Farmer registry, 2024-25 has been done through Camp mode which has stared from 12th December 2024. ADO informed about the Problems in e-sign and Aadhar OTP generation.

The CDC, Naduar, acknowledged the progress achieved in the agriculture sector and lauded the commitment of officials and stakeholders in successfully executing the initiatives. He also underscored the need for regular updates and directed the officials to ensure that details of all major schemes are promptly shared with the CDC Office, Naduar, to facilitate improved coordination and oversight.

ANIMAL HUSBANDARY & VERTINERY

The Regional A.I. Officer, Karchatola, provided an update on the various vaccination and animal husbandry programs implemented by the department:

- 1. Vaccination Programs: Under Livestock Health Disease Control Programme (LHDCP) FMD, Brucella, Classical Swine Fever and PPR vaccines are provided. Under ASCAD scheme Lumpy Skin Disease Vaccines are distributed.
- 2. Artificial Insemination Initiatives: Discussed ongoing efforts under the Rastriya Gokul Mission (RGM) for Artificial Insemination (AI). Total 731 cases are done under the programme.
- 3. Three mobile veterinary clinic vans, commonly referred to as 1962 Vans, are currently operational in the area. A total of 246 cases have been attended to, with 363 animals treated. Additionally, veterinary health care advice has been provided to 165 individuals.

The CDC Naduar commended the progress made and highlighted the significance of providing timely veterinary care. He urged officials to promptly report cases of livestock in need of medical attention and to actively engage in raising awareness about animal health initiatives. Furthermore, he directed the A.I. Officer to organize visits to large-scale layer farms within the Co-District to monitor their adherence to veterinary and health regulations.

SKILL EMPLOYNENT & SKILL ENTERPRENURSHIP

The District Project Manager informed about the Placement Linked Skill Development Training Program under ASDM. A three-month residential training program will commence at Kusumtatla, Jamugurihat, with a target of 60 candidates. The program has been conducted by QA Education Solutions Pvt. Ltd. and focus on Artificial Intelligence and Telecom Data Analysis. Candidate mobilization for the program has already started.

CDC Naduar instructed the District Project Manager (Training) to deliver consistent updates on the progress of the training program. He also stressed the importance of organizing capacity-building initiatives for government officials, with a special focus on emerging technologies such as Artificial Intelligence, to improve their skills in data analysis and processing.

COOPERATION

The Assistant Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Tezpur, provided the following updates:

- 1. Cooperative Societies Database: A total of 43 Cooperative Societies are functioning under Naduar Co-District. All 43 societies have been successfully updated in the National Cooperative Database Portal.
- 2. During the month of November & December/2024, registration of 3 (Three) Cooperative Society was done. They are -Lisang Multipurpose Primary Agriculture Credit Cooperative Society Ltd, Panchmile Dugdha Utpadak Samabay Samiti Ltd., Borghat Dugdha Utpadak Samabay Samiti Ltd. The total Revenue Collection from registration fees in the month of November & December/2024 is **Rs. 4,000.00**
- <u>3.</u> COMPUTERISATION OF PACS : Out of 5 Nos. of PACS/GPSS for Computerization, 4 Nos. are taken up in the First Phase. Remaining 1 No. will be taken up in the Second Phase.
- 3. Dairy Cooperative Societies: Three Dairy Cooperative Societies have been selected under the Rs. 5 Subsidy Scheme for Naduar Co-District.

Total 13 families will be benefited under the scheme.

The updates were acknowledged, and CDC Naduar emphasized the importance of maintaining progress in the computerization and other initiatives to strengthen cooperative societies in the district.

EDUCATION

The Block Elementary Education Officer (BEEO) of Naduar provided an overview of the educational scenario in the Naduar Education Block. The block comprises 11 Lower Primary Schools, 8 Upper Primary Schools, 10 High Schools, 5 Higher Secondary Schools, and 1 College.

The PM POSHAN Scheme has been effectively implemented in 133 schools, ensuring consistent meal services for students. Additionally, all students from Class I to the secondary level have been provided with two sets of free uniforms each year. The allocation of Automated Permanent Academic Accounts Registry (APAAR) IDs for students is currently in progress as per government directives.

Under the Vidyanjali 2.0 initiative, a special campaign was organized to mark District Day in Sonitpur 2024. As part of this initiative, a Shramdan activity was conducted on 5th August 2024 in 10 selected schools within the Naduar Education Block. The BEEO encouraged officials to actively engage in the Vidyanjali program to further its objectives.

Furthermore, the Residential Special Training Centre in Jamugurihat is functioning well, providing support to 100 dropout students from various locations across the Sonitpur district. Circle Officer Naduar Rev Circle requested all the officials to visit the institute and motivate the students.

The CDC, Naduar, appreciated the various programs undertaken by the education department.

FPD&CA

The Inspector, FPA&CA, presented the following data regarding the ration card population in Naduar under Sonitpur district:

Total New Ration Cards- 5016 nos

Total New Beneficiaries- 25257 nos

TOTAL NUMBER OF GPSS/WCCS- 10 NOS

TOTAL NUMBER OF FPS- 274 NOS

e-POS Transaction for month of December 2024: 95.50 %

CDC Naduar asked to ensure proper distribution and monitoring of resources for the added population.

FISHERY

The FDO, Naduar Development Block, provided an update on the implementation of various schemes under the Pradhan Mantri Matsya Sampada Yojana (PMMSY) for the year 2023-24:

- 1. Construction of New Pond: Number of beneficiaries/Ponds: 12, out of which 11 has been completed.
- 2. Construction of New Rearing Pond: Number of beneficiaries: 19, out of which 17 has been completed

TND-27/8/2024-T&D-CD(NAD)

- 3. Fin Fish Hatchery: Number of beneficiaries: 1
- 4. Livelihood and Nutritional Support: Number of beneficiaries: 137, out of which 134 has been completed.

The FDO informed that the registration process under the National Fishery Digital Platform is progressing smoothly.

CDC Naduar directed the FDO to construct stalls for selling local fish during Magh Bihu.

The CDC, Naduar, instructed the fishery department officials to ensure the effective execution of the schemes. The CDC and Assistant Commissioners of Naduar Co-District will conduct site inspections to review the progress of these projects.

The house acknowledged the efforts of the fishery department and emphasized the importance of timely implementation and beneficiary support.

IRRIATION

The Executive Engineer (EE), Irrigation, Sootea Division, provided the following updates during the meeting:

Flow Irrigation : Bordikarai FIS ,Monai FIS

Lift Irrigation : Dakhindol LIS (Pt-I & Pt-II)

PRESENT STATUS OF BORDIKARAI FIS

Out of NIA of 16,470 Ha. presently available area for utilization is 11,312 Ha. due to,

- Deposition of Debris including cobble, boulder, sand, gravel all along the entire 8.5 km reach of main canal.
- Decreasing main canal capacity approximately 2/3 rd of it's original carrying capacity.
- Decreasing capacity of branch canal system and minor canal system approximately 1/2 of it's capacity due to deposition of finer silt.
- Due to breaches of canal embankment and allied structure due to long use.

REASONS

- Huge quantity of boulders, cobbles, gravels and debris carried by the river Bordikarai during flood from the upper catchment area successively deposited all along the main canal and branch canal system.
- Heavier particles such as boulders, gravels deposited at head reach of canal system due to attending early fall velocity.
- Lighter particles of sand laden water which carried along with supplying water deposited along the bed of canal system.

REMEDIAL MEASURES TAKEN BY DEPARTMENT

Clearance of deposited boulders, cobbles, gravels and debris from the bed of canal system to maintain the design canal section so that design discharge can be maintained. Repairing of breached portion of embankment breaches due to long use. Repairing of canal CD works culvert, outlet and canal fall structure.

The CDC instructed the EE to prioritize the maintenance of ongoing irrigation projects to ensure their long-term sustainability.

PNRD

Assistant Engineer, Naduar Development Block, reported that approximately 15-16 schemes are currently operational under MGNREGA. In AWAS+ Houses: Out of the 422 houses sanctioned under AWAS+, 396 have been approved. The remaining 24 could not be sanctioned because 23 beneficiaries lack land ownership and 1 beneficiary has deceased. PMAY-G (2017-19): A completion rate of 93% has been achieved for houses under the Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana-Gramin for the 2017-19 period. Excavation work has been completed for all 17 Amrit Sarovar projects. However, solar lights are yet to be installed. He also informed that a total of 1,345 Self-Help Groups are operational in the block.

PHE

The Assistant Executive Engineer (AEE) of PHE Division I reported that the Functional Household Tap Connection (FHTC) coverage in Naduar Subdivision stands at 83.49%. As per government instructions, all ongoing projects in the subdivision are currently in a standstill position, with inspections underway. Naduar Subdivision has successfully achieved ODF+ (Open Defecation Free Plus) status under the Swachh Bharat Mission (Gramin).

PWD (ROADS)

The Assistant Executive Engineer (AEE), Naduar PWD Territorial Roads Subdivision, provided updates on various ongoing works under the following schemes: RIDF XXVII (Rural Infrastructure Development Fund), MMUPPNA (Mukhyamantri Unnati Pathar Porikolpona), MMPNA (Mukhyamantri Path Nirman Achoni).

Two roads are currently under construction under the Asom Mala 2.0 scheme. They are Improvement & upgradation of road from NH-15 to Balipara Bhalokpong (BRO Road) via Lakhra with a physical progress of 42%, Improvement and upgradation of Seijusa to Itakhola road connecting NH at Soibari with a physical progress of 45%

CDC Naduar directed officials to expedite the ongoing works to ensure that a significant portion of the projects is completed before the onset of the monsoon season.

SERICLTURE

The Demonstrator, Sericulture, Jamugurihat, informed the house that there are 86 beneficiaries under the Silk Samagra scheme in Naduar Subdivision. There are four functional farms in Naduar Co-District, all operating efficiently. The Eri Seed Grainage Farm in Kusumtatla has achieved the distinction of being ranked first in Eri production. The Demonstrator informed the house they have informed DFO regarding cutting of all unwanted trees from the farms .

DIACC

Officials from DIACC informed about PMEGP ACHIVEMENT UNDER NADUAR LAC that out of 38 proposals 8 proposals sanctioned and amount 18.28 Lakh is disbursed. He also informed that Under CMAAA number of beneficiery who have availed the total 1 lakh rupees for Naduar Co-District is 197.

Under MMTUBA in NADUAR LAC Milijuli Bua Kota Mahila Samabay Samiti, Toubhanga, Naharbari has selected and an amount of ₹ 6,11,800/- has been released.

W&CD

The Child Development Project Officer (CDPO) of Naduar ICDS Project provided an update on the ongoing schemes in the Naduar Sub-District, including PMMVY (Pradhan Mantri Matru Vandana Yojana) and POSHAN Abhiyaan. She also shared details regarding growth monitoring and the status of Moderate Acute Malnutrition (MAM) and Severe Acute Malnutrition (SAM) among children. The CDPO informed the house that construction work is in progress for 18 model Anganwadi Centres (AWCs) in the Naduar Sub-District out of which 1 model Anganwadi Centre has completed.

CDC, Naduar, directed the CDPO to submit a detailed status report on the model AWCs. He also mentioned that he will schedule site visits based on the report.

CDC Naduar acknowledged and appreciated the concerns raised by the Range Officer. All departments were urged to actively cooperate with the Forest Department in addressing these critical issues.

WATER RESOURCES

The Junior Engineer, Water Resources Department, Sonitpur, provided an update on the status of schemes under the SOPD(G) Scheme, Anti-erosion measures to protect Bojargaon and its adjoining area in the left bank of river jiabharali amounting Rs 190.00 Lakhs, M&R to Jiabharali Dyke from Chamdhara to panpur near Kanyaka for 2023-24 amounting Rs 65.40 Lakhs has been completed.

SPORTS

Physical Instructor Naduar informed about the successful completion of KHEL MAHARAN2.0 in Naduar Co-District. GP/ULB LEVEL COMPETITION conducted from 14th November to 21st November 2024. LAC LEVEL COMPETITION conducted from 15th December to 22nd December 2024.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks from Chair.

Signed by Raj Boruah

Date: 07-02-2025 16:11:13

Chairman, Co-District Development Committee
-cumCo-District Commissioner, Naduar Co-District

Copy to:

1. The Secretary to Govt. of Assam, T&D Department, Dispur, Guwahati-6

2. The Director Evolution & Monitoring Division, T&D Department, Dispur, Guwahati-6

- 3. DIO, NIC, Sonitpur, he is requested to upload the minutes on the District6 Website.
- 4. PA to DC Sonitpur for kind appraisal of DC Sonitpur.
- **5.** Office Copy.

e-Singed

Chairman, Co-District Development Committee
-cumCo-District Commissioner, Naduar Co-District

ATTENDANCE SHEET FOR CDDC MEETING FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 2025 Date: 08/01/2025 Time: 11:00 A.M. Venue: IQAC Conference Hall, THB College, Ja

Venue: IQAC Conference Half, THB College, Jamugurihat							
SL NO	NAME		PHONE NUMBER (WHATSAPP)	SIGNATURE			
1	Raj Boruah, ACS	CDC, Naduar	9820806877	A.			
2	Dibangana Mohan, ACS	Asst. Commissioner, Naduar					
3	DR.Akashdeep Kakati	co, Naduan	887674936	De.			
4	OK Khikod Kaal Hzaidka	es Chriduar	9707542274	30			
5	Sandip Sankar Oar	Astl. Englaces	9435182521	XXX			
6	Chim uddi	Junior Enginer PWD (E)	94551 - 81347	40			
7	Madhujya Goxvami	Junia Engineer WRD, Terpur	6000750228	<u> </u>			
8	Nabryyok Bhathchwyy	Juniore Irropector	7002057101	A /·			
٦.	Samiran Borah	Juniust Enginer Sonitpur w.R. Divilin Teapur.	6500760 179	29			
10.	Dis amis	S-I, F, PDE CA	9954283008	Q 8/1125			
11.	Udit Kalita.	S.I FPDECA	9101008453	Malita			
12	Bina Ode	Inspector, FPDSLA	8811819745	08/01/25			
13	Narad Nivola	Sen'auture Dunanastiator		More 9'			
14	Pranab Kuma	DEEO & GMC, NADUAR	9435368615/ 8011122575	128-01-505A			
15.	Nitumonj Mahanta	ADO, chilabandh	8812092221	01/2015			
16.	Monbushna Rajkhowa	ADO, Gamuguri	8811852334	03/01/25			
17.	Actival-Ruman Borch	EE Avigation Souteniantoin	9841-80254	001225			
13	Rulef A.	. Din Engineer	A96127674	- Hr 08/01/2025			
19	Dr. Digardre Tahelde	vely pept.	9435505584	(V rr 08/11/25			
20.	D. salay	SUSCEGISTRAR SOOTEA	7002652981	Bas 08/01/25			
21	Debajir Sigarah		9435362169	08)1/25			
25	Jodishmen Bannele	DSO, [P.1/C] Sonifpen	7002154843	BL.			
2-3	11	PPM, ASDM SINITPUR	8638982176	18/2			

Nho	111 (E	DESIGNATION	Phone No. (Loung	C
24,	Lohit Borch	AEE.	9864982201	Signature
25.	Kndip Bardob	' Acc. Fro		
26	Morien Phuka	TO (04.6)	9706729651	A
27	Reham Karl	70 (1110)	7002759869	9
	Rehan Kashyar		7577087440	Ale
28	Lyōlisman Sakmah	AEE(PHE)	9101290645	Samoh 8 01 2025
₹9	Abidur Ali Ahmed	TO-1 (PHE)	9678192185	ABidur
30.	Nerabi Talukdare	CDPO, Haduare	9476521218	ABT125
31	Ratul Bornah	of Tr. Act.	7002036750	Boweh 03/01/2025
				20
				2/5/10
-				- /
			,	* 7
	1 '			1
	,			
	41.	/		
	,			
				1
				1